The Chapel.

5

Extract from the Port Hope "Times," April 2, 1874.

"The new School Chapel was opened for Divine Service on Sunday last (March 29) by the Lord Bishop of Toronto, an event which has been long looked forward to by the friends of the institution. The building, which is larger than is required for the present needs of the School, has been designed with a view to future increase. The style of architecture is the Perpendicular - a style which is usually employed in England for Collegiate buildings. It consists of a nave, 75x21 feet, and a chancel terminating in an apse 25x19 feet, and is attached to the east end of the School, making the total length of the buildings two hundred feet. It is of red brick, relieved by white brick facings and buttresses with cut stone caps ; the east end of the nave is run up into a bellcote, also of white brick. In each of the five bays, A into which the nave is divided, is a window in three lights, filled with cusped tracery of exceedingly beautiful character. The Chancel is lighted by a series of five small three light windows, one in each of the sides of the apse. These are at present filled with plain glass, which will shortly be replaced by stained glass windows, the promised gifts of friends ; the sub-

ns a's may doverning

handsome hundred ave been building. are given

buildings ; running the west ss-rooms, ore boys, sters and